

CPE Licensure

From: CPE Licensure
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:50 PM
To: Dr. Keith Roach (kroach@summitchristianu.org)
Cc: CPE Licensure
Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application for Change of Location Accepted by CPE



Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Andy Beshear
Governor

100 Airport Road, 3rd Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
Phone: 502-573-1555
<http://cpe.ky.gov>

Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.
President

The Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE) has received **Summit Christian University's** Supplementary Application for Change of Location of Principal Location of a College or Location of a Licensed Instructional Site in Kentucky Pursuant to 13 KAR 1:020. In accordance with KRS 164.945 - .947 and 13 KAR 1:020, and the documents submitted, **Summit Christian University's** license to operate as an in-state, postsecondary institution in Kentucky is hereby amended to reflect the following main campus relocation:

FROM:

118 W. South Street
Mayfield, KY 42066

TO:

Community Fellowship Baptist Church
90 SR 408 W
Hickory, KY 42051

The license remains conditional, subject to CPE's letter to the institution dated 11/25/20.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Jevonda Keith, Executive Director of Postsecondary Licensing, by phone (502-892-3031), or by email (jevonda.keith@ky.gov).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Kara Thomas". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road, 3rd Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601